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PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE
TO:
FROM: Tiffany Miller
Administrator
DATE: April 25, 2023
SUBJ: Second Notice of Budget Committee Meeting

SECOND NOTICE OF BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING

A public meeting of the Budget Committee of the Tillamook County
Emergency Communications District, Tillamook County, State of Oregon, to
discuss the Budget for the fiscal year July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 will be held
in the Stan Sheldon Board Room located at 2311 Third Street, Tillamook.

The meeting will take place on the 10" day of May 2023 at 5:00 pm. The
purpose of the meeting is to receive the budget message and to receive
comment from the public on the budget. A copy of the budget document may
be inspected or obtained on May 1*, 2023 at 2311 Third Street, between the
hours of 9:00 am and 3:00 pm. This notice may also be found at

www.tillamook911.com This is a public meeting where deliberation of the

Budget Committee will take place. Any person may attend the meeting and
discuss the proposed budget with the Budget Committee. This meeting can be
accessed remotely as well. For instructions on how to join, please contact our
administrative staff no later than 12:00 pm on Tuesday, May 9, 2023 at 503-
842-3446 or 911 Admin@tillamook911.com.
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